
From: dayaa Dayaaldeen  
Sent: 18 January 2019 13:04 
To: Figueiredo, Susana <Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: CONSULT - New Premises - Heather Park Hotel, Heather Park Drive, HA0 1SN - 14285 
 
 
Dear Susana, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 

First I will start with Khalifa Lounge who are the previous tenant.  

We are the current tenant for the premises and we haven't open yet as we waiting for the license to be 
authorized.  

after dealing with different representations from different department of the council including noise 
complains department and neighbors.  

1- We have decided to not do any activities outdoor. not to open late on weekdays and only open bit 
further on Fridays and Saturdays till 2 am. 

2-We decided to have at least 2 security guards outside. and provide valet Parking for the customers to 
prevent any noise. 

3- We decided to minimize any music to be played on late hours as well as to test the sound to from all 
sides to not be heard by any surrounding neighborhood. 

4- To cooperate with the residents from any inconvenient matter. 

5- Regarding the red Planning we will try to amend as you requested but we waited to be accepted for 
the above points. 

Best regards, 

Yusif 

 
 
Many thanks for this.  

 

 


